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  Office of  

              INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
      ATTORNEY 

______________________________________________________________________________ 
William K. DeBraal, County Attorney 
Susan J. Prado, Deputy County Attorney 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Board of County Commissioners 
 
THROUGH: John Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator 
 
FROM: William K. Debraal, County Attorney 
 
DATE:  August 9, 2023  
 
SUBJECT: Indian River County Code Chapter 309, Fair Housing – Annual Report 
 
 
Section 309.05 of the Indian River County Code appoints the Deputy County Attorney as the 
administrator of the County’s Fair Housing Ordinance.  As the administrator of the County’s Fair 
Housing Ordinance, please be advised that there have been two complaints received however 
neither of the complaints involved discriminatory housing practices. One complaint involved a 
termination of lease for cause and the other complaint concerned repairs made to a rental unit. 
Both complaints have been closed with no finding of wrongdoing. 
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